
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

1412 9th St - Annex 

September 08, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Minutes of August 11, 2022, Meeting. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

2. RA22-000003 - A request by Cahaba MHP, LLC, applicant, and owner, to rezone certain 
parcels from B-2, General Business District to RMHP, Residential Manufactured Home 
District, at 103 Madison Dr, 1001 Brooke Ln, 1011 Brooke Ln, 422 Madison St., 1661 Floyd 
Bradford Rd, &504 Madison Dr., Trussville, AL 35173, TPID(s) 2400143000007.008, 7.007, 
4.001, 4.002, 4.004, 4.00 & 5.00, Jefferson County. 

3. SA22-000016 - A request by CONRADO FLORES HERNANDEZ, applicant and owner, to 
resurvey (combine) two (2) lots  3 & 4 BLK 15 LEEDS BLDG & REAL ESTATE COMPANY 
PB 13 PG 30, located at 7686 HENRY ELLEN RD, 35094, TPID(s) 25 00 17 4 042 016.000 & 
16.001, Jefferson County, Zoned, R-2, Single Family District. 

PUBLIC ADDRESS: 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

CHAIRPERSON'S COMMUNICATION: 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes of August 11, 2022, Meeting.

2



CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES 
1412 9th St - Annex 

August 11, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Commissioner Ken Mudd 
Commissioner Mike Cauble 
Commissioner Eddie Cook 
Commissioner Dave Mackey 
Commissioner Roland Isbell 
Commissioner Brad Watson 
Commissioner Kelly Washburn 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum is present. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

Approved as presented. 

1. Approve minutes for June 9, 2022, meeting

Minutes Approved as presented.

OLD BUSINESS: 

None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

None. 

2. SA22-000012 - A request by Christal Grammer, Applicant, Annie B.  Fulford, Owner, to re-
survey Lots 7 & 8 Blk 11 Perdue & Lawrence Survey, TPID 2500201024004000, Jefferson
County, AL, Zoned, R-3, Multi-Family District.

Mr. Donald Jones  2636 Shoemaker Birmingham 35235 presented the case to
the  Commission. Just looking to combine the 2 lots into one.

No public comments.

3



Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Mackey and seconded by Commissioner 
Mudd.  

Motion was made by Commissioner Mackey to approve the request as presented and 
seconded by Commissioner Mudd.  
Voting Yea: Commissioner Mudd, Commissioner Cauble, Commissioner Cook, Commissioner 
Mackey, Commissioner Isbell, Commissioner Watson, Commissioner Washburn 

3. SA22-000014 - A request by JT Murphy, Applicant, United State Steel Corp, for a subdivision
located at 451 Rex Lake Rd, TPID 2400243000001000, Jefferson County.

Mr. JT. Murphy 3528 Vann Rd. Suite 105 Birmingham presented the case to the Commission.

City Engineer Keith Hager had concerns that the City does not know what we may be getting
into.

Commissioner Watson had concerns regarding City baring the responsibility of maintain the
road way, and the road way being built to the city standard.

Mr. Jeff Boyd 3963 Butler Springs Way stated that US Steal is not asking that this be a public
road way.

City Attorney advised that should be a requirement.

Commissioner Watson asked if the road would service the  City of Leeds or another
jurisdiction.

Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Watson and seconded by Commissioner
Mackey.

Discussion from  Commissioner Cauble that we may need to table this due to not having all
the needed information.

Motion by Commissioner Watson to approve subject to the construction of the roadway with
the intent that in the future it would be a public roadway. Our client will build the road to city
standards. It will be inspected but until there is an end user identified, or you come back with
development plans, it will remain a private roadway with maintenance responsibility on US
Steal. It will be barricaded.  Give a copy of the ADEM documentation. Seconded by
Commissioner Mackey

Voting Yea: Commissioner Mudd, Commissioner Cauble, Commissioner Cook, Commissioner
Mackey, Commissioner Isbell, Commissioner Watson, Commissioner Washburn

PUBLIC ADDRESS: 

None. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

None. 

CHAIRPERSON'S COMMUNICATION: 

None. 

4



ADJOURNMENT: 

5:38 PM 

__________________________________   _____________________________________ 

Mr. Eddie Cook, Chairman   Mrs. Kelly Washburn, Secretary 

5



File Attachments for Item:

2. RA22-000003 - A request by Cahaba MHP, LLC, applicant, and owner, to rezone certain 

parcels from B-2, General Business District to RMHP, Residential Manufactured Home District, 

at 103 Madison Dr, 1001 Brooke Ln, 1011 Brooke Ln, 422 Madison St., 1661 Floyd Bradford 

Rd, &504 Madison Dr., Trussville, AL 35173, TPID(s) 2400143000007.008, 7.007, 4.001, 4.002,

4.004, 4.00 & 5.00, Jefferson County.

6



7



100 Concourse Parkway 

Suite 310, West Tower 

Birmingham, Alabama 35244 

Telephone: 205-876-1600 

www.smgblawyers.com 
 
 

Spenser Templeton, Esq. 
stempleton@smgblawyers.com 

Office: 205-876-1600 

 
March 29, 2022 

 
VIA ONLINE PORTAL APPLICATION:  
City of Leeds 
Inspection Services  
1404 9th Street 
Leeds, Alabama 35094 
 
 

Re: Rezoning Request: Cahaba MHP, LLC, 103 Madison Drive, 
Trussville, Alabama 35173, Parcel Nos. 24 00 14 3 000 005.000. 24 00 14 3 000 
004.002, 24 00 14 3 000 004.004, 24 00 14 3 000 007.007, 24 00 14 3 000 007.008 

  
To Whom It May Concern,  

 
 I represent Cahaba AL Land LLC, who is the owner and operator of Cahaba Mobile 
Home Park located at 103 Madison Drive, Trussville, Alabama 35173. As shown by the attached 
agent authorization form, I have been given full authority to represent Cahaba AL Land LLC 
regarding the rezoning request of their property.  
 
 The applicant requests a rezoning within the RMHP zoning district to allow for 
contiguous zoning designations for all parcels of the Cahaba Mobile Home Park (the 
“Property”). The majority of the property included in this application is already zoned RMHP, 
therefore a rezoning of the remaining parcels would establish a compliance of an already existing 
land use and support Cahaba AL Land LLC’s long-term vision to allow for enhancements and 
continued operation of the Property.  
 

The Property has been operating for over thirty years and is made up of five different 
parcels. Of those parcels, there are different zoning designations. Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 are 
currently zoned appropriately for the operation of a mobile home park as the zoning designation 
of RMHP. Parcels 3, 4 and 5 are currently zoned B-2. The RHMP zoning is already established 
on Parcels 3, 4, and 5. The existing land use of all the parcels is for a manufactured home park 
and has been for over 20 years.  The rezoning request is not a change of use, rather it is a 
rezoning for compliance for established use. We are requesting the City of Leeds to rezone 
Parcels 3, 4 and 5 to RMHP so that the zoning may be consistent with the remaining two parcels.  

 

8



March 29, 2022 
Page 2  
 

My clients have invested over $250,000 into the property over the past 12 months. The 
improvements my clients have invested in include repaving the roads, installing new hi-tech 
water meters, grounds clean up, and front entrance beautification. My client would like to 
continue to make several improvements on the property, including demolishing a dilapidated 
single-family home, installing a new mobile home, and installing a playground on the property. 
The rezoning of the Property would allow the development, construction, continued operation, 
maintenance, management, rental and use of the above-referenced manufactured home park.  

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any additional information to 

aid in your decision regarding this application, please let me know.  
 
 
 

Very truly yours,  
 
Simpson, McMahan, Glick & Burford, PLLC 
 
/s/ Spenser Templeton 
 
Spenser Templeton, Esq. 

 
 

9



10



ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE NUMBER DELTA ANGLE RADIUS ARC LENGTH 

STATE OF ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUNTY g__ 

C4 

22G42'59" 
06G39'52" 

375.00 148.68 

450.00 52.34 

I, the undersigned, a Registered Land Surveyor in the above-named state, hereby 
certify to C-111 COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE LLC, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, C-111 

MORTGAGE FUNDING, LLC, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ALABAMA TITLE CO., INC, ITS 

IT'S SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS AND FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE IT'S SUCCESSORS 
AND ASSIGNS,AS FOLLOWS: 

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in 
in accordance with "20'1 1 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for AL TA/ACSM Land 
Title Land Surveys, "jointly established and adopted by ALTA, ACSM and NSPS, 

and includes items 1' 2, 3, 4, 5. 7(a), (b)(1).(c), a. 9. 11' 12, 13, 14. 16, 17, 18, 19, and 21 of 
Table A thereof. The field work was completed an August 21, 2018 

and to certify that 
a. The improvements lie wholly within the boundaries of the subject property as shown: 
b. no part of the visable above-ground improvements encroaches on or overhangs any easement 

right of way or land of others: 
c. the improvements are wholly within the building festriction lines established by plat, or other 

recorded document or local zoning ordinances; and 
d. no adjoining visable above-ground structure encroaches on the subject property or any known 

easement, and if any encroachment, overhang or violation exists, unless shown on the plat 
e. the property described and shown on the survey is the same as the property shown on 

Fidelity Title Insurance Company's commitment no. 2015~1789F 

DATE OF PLAT OR MAP: AUGUST 21, 2018 

The correct address of the subject property is: 
103 MADISON DRIVE 
TRUSSVILLE, AL. 35173 
This the 3rd day of August, 2018 

PARKING TAB: 
1_ THERE EXIST 308 REGULAR PARKING SPACE AND 0 HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES ON 
THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. (INCLUDING THE 3 UNITS ON FLOYED BRADFORD ROAD) 

2. THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 6,25-2004 REQUIRES THAT THE SUBJECT 
PROPERTY WITH THIS ZONING CLASSIFICATION HAVE 302 REGULAR PARKING SPACES AND 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES: CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO TAB: 
1 THE GROUND FLOOR AREA OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, CALCULATED IN CONFORMANCE 
WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 6-25-2004 , IS 193,640 SQUARE FEET. 

THE LAND AREA OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS 1,791,161 SQUARE FEET OR 41.12 ACRES. 

STATE OF ALABAMA 

JEFFERSON COUNTY 

I HEREBY STATE THAT ALL PARTS OF THIS SURVEY AND DRAWlNG 

HAVE BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS 

OF THE ST~DARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA, 

TO THE BE ~OF MY KNO)'}!~~G~}NFORM. ATION AND BELIEF 

It ·1 j/;v!/t/v14l!ffl; 8212018 

S.M. 944 DATED 

PARCEL 1 

Beginning at a theSE Corner of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4, of 
Section 14, Township 17 South, Range 1 West, Thence 

N 00"00'09" E a distance of 479.98' to the edge of the Cahaba River; 

Thence N 21"07'33" W a distance of 890.00' to a point; Thence S 89"12'09" W 

a distance of 197.31' to a corner on a the south r.o.w. of Old Forty Road; Thence 

S 14°33'58" W a distance of 183.84' to a point; around a curve to the right 

through a central angle of 85"1 0'51" an arc distance of 223.00' 

a chord bearing of S 57"09'23" W u distance of 203.03' to a point; 

Thence N 80°15'11" W a distance of 34.97' to a point around a curve to 

the left through a central angle of 10,21'55'' an arc distance of 13.5T 

a chord bearing of N 85c26'09" W a distance of 13.55'1o a point; 

Thence S 89°22'54" W a distance of 53.74' to a point around a curve to 

the right through a central angle of 05"01 '32" an arc distance of 6.58' 

a chord bearing of N 88"06'20" W a distance of 6.58' to a point; 

Thence N 85"35'34" W a distance of 136.22' to a point around a curve 

to the right through a central angle of 25"49'03" an arc distance 

of33.79' a chord bearing of N 72°41'03" W a distance of 33.51' to a 

point; Thence N 59"46'31" W a distance of78.5"1' to a point around 

a curve to the left through a central angle of 4r51'02" an arc 

distance of 62.64' a chord bearing of N 83°42'02" W a distance of 60.83' 

to a point; Thence S 72"22'27" W a distance of 109.88' to a point 

around a curve to the left through a central angle of 54"28'37" an arc 

distance of 71.31' a chord bearing of S 45"08'08" W a distance of 68.65' 

to a point; Thence S 17"53'50" W a distance of 105.90' to a point 

around a curve to the right through a central angle Of 31 °53'03" 

an arc distance of 111.30' a chord bearing·of S 33°50'21" W a distance 

of 109.87' to a point; Thence S 49"46'53" W a distance of 316.40' to a 

point; Thence S 58"09'40" W a distance of 29.15' to a point; Thence 

S 66°32'27" W a distance of 56.62' to a point; Thence S 72"49'05" E 

a distance of 80.18' to a point; Thence S 19°47'49" W a distance of 119.82' 

to a point; Thence S 32"13'04" W a distance of 47.86" to a point on 

the Northly r.o.w. of West River Road around a curve to the right through a central 

angle of 10"01'24"an arc distance of 87.47' a chord bearing of 

S 51 "04'39" E'a distance of 87.36' to a point; to a point of beginning of a 

curve to the left having a central angle of Or42'28" an arc distance of 67 .26' 

a chord bearing of S 49'55'11" E a distance of 66.68' to a point being the point 

of beginning of a curve to the left having a central angle of 34"04'48" an arc 

distance of 193.3"1' a chord bearing of S 70°45'20" E a distance of 190.48' to a 
point; Thence S 87"47'44'' E a distance of 88.92' to a point around a curve to 

the right through a central angle of 06"39'52" an arc distance of 58.16' a 

chord bearing of S 84"27'48" E a distance of 58.13' to a point 

; Thence S 81"07'52" E a distance of 108.81' 

to a point 13round a curve to the right tt1rough a central angle of 1r00'24" 

an arc distance of 44.52' a chord bearing of S 72°37'40" E a distance of 44.36' 

to a point; Thence S 64°07'28" E a distance of 178.28' to a point around a curve 

to the left through a central angle of 63°07'13'' an arc distance of 33.05' 

a chord bearing of N 84"18'56" E a distance of 31.40' to a point; Thence 

N 52"45'19" E a distance of 47.11' to a point around a curve to the left through 

a central angle of 19o29'·t4" an arc distance of 10.20' a chord bearing of 

N .43"00'42" E a distance of 10.15' to a point; Thence N 33°16'05" E 

a distance of 98.09' to a point; around a curve to tlle left through a central 

angle of 20~52'56" an arc distance of 10.93' a chord bearing of 

N 22"49'37" E a distance of 10.87' to a point; Thence N 12"23'09" E 

a distance of 33.77' to a point around a curve to the right through a central 

angle of 25"21 '26" an arc distance of 13.28' a chord bearing of 

N 25"03'52" E a distance of 13.17' to a point; Thence N 3r44'35" E 

a distance of 35.20' to a point around a curve to the right through a central 

angle of 118"30'11" an arc distance of 155.12' a chord bearing of 

S 83"00'20" E a distance of 128.91' to a point; Thence S 23"45'14" E 

a distance of 34.61' to a point around a curve to the right through a central 

angle of 12"02'34" an arc distance of 15.76' a chord bearing of 

S 17"43'57" E a distance of 15.73' to apoint; Thence S 11 "42'40" E 

a distance of 107.54' to a point around a curve to the left through a central 

angle of 45°28'43" an arc distance of 59,53' a chord bearing of 

S 34°27'01" E a distance of 57.98' to a point; Thence S 57"11'23" E 

a distance of 84.54' to a point around a curve to the right through a central 

angle of 87"55'24'' an arc distance of 115.09' a chord bearing of 

S 13"13'41" E a distance of 1 04.13' to a point; Thence S 30°44'02" W 

a distance of 220 44' to a point around a curve to the left through a central 

angle of 94°34'11" an arc distance of 41.26' a chord bearing of 

S 16"33'04" E a distance of 36.74' to a point; Thence S 63°50'09" E 

a distance of 130.53' to a point; Thence N 22°55'28" E a distance of 340.18' 

to a point; Thence N 89"02'39" E a distance of 326.68' to the 

Point of Beginning. 

COntaining 32.58 acres more or less. 

<f) 
(/) 

(tw 

"'"' wCJ 
>o: 
Oto 

"' ) ~ 

'1 

C5 
C6 

C7 

C8 

C9 

C10 

C11 

C12 

C13 

C14 

C15 

C16 

C17 

C18 

C19 

C20 

C21 

C22 

C23 
C24 

C25 

C26 

C27 

C28 
C29 

C30 

C31 

C32 

100 

1.25 MI. 

1T00'24" 100.00 29.68 
63°07'13" 80.00 88.13 -
19°29'14" 80.00 27.21 
20°52'56" 80.00 29.16 
118°30'11" 25.00 51 .71 
12°02'34" 25.00 5.25 
45°28'43" 125.00 99.22 
8T55'?4" 25.00 38.36 

94°34'11" 75.00 123.79 -
94~34'11" 25.00 41.26 

8T55'24" 75.00 115 09 

45"28'43" 75.00 59.53 

12"02'34" 75.00 15.76 
118~30'11" 75.00 155.12 

25"21 '26" 3000 13.28 

20"52'56" 30.00 10.93 

19"29'14" 30.00 10.20 

63"07'13" 30.00 33.05 

17"00'24" 150.00 44.52 

06"39'52" 500.00 58.16 
85"10'51" 150.00 223.00 

10"21'55" 75.00 13.57 
05'01'32" 75.00 6.58 

25"49'03" 75.00 33.79 

47"51'02" 75.00 62.64 
54°28'37" 75.00 71.31 

31"53'03" 200.00 111 .30 -
16"45'35" 100.00 29.25 

0 ___ _:__1 00 

Scale: 1" = 1 00' 

File Name: c:~obsl13584113584.dwg 

File Name: z:~obs\14453\14453.dwg 

MADISON DRIVE 

SITE 

US HWY & LEEDS 

EXIT\ 

1 7 Ml 

USHWYNO. 78 

VICINITY MAP 
NTS 

~UMBER DIRECTION DISTANCE 

L1 N 69"58'18" E 52.14' 

L2 S 87"47'44" E 6.98' 

L3 N 00"03'49" E 16.64' 

L4 s 88'47'36" w 155.58' 

L5 S 81 °07'52" E 108.81' 

L6 S 64°07'28" E 178.28' 

L7 N 52°45'19" E 47.11' 

LB N 33'16'05' E 98.09' 

L9 N 12''23'09" E 29.27' 

L 10 N 37"44'35" E 30.70' 

L 11 S 23°45'14" E 34_61' 

L12 S 11 °42'40" E 107 .54' 

L13 S 57"11'23" E 84.54' 

L14 s 30°44'02" w 220.44' 

L15 S 63°50'09" E 123.07' 

L16 N 89"08'46" E 11.23' 

L17 N 22Q55'28" E 44.97' 

L18 s 14°33'58" w 183.84' 

L 19 N 80°15'11" W 34.97' 

L20 s 89°22'54" w 53.74' 

L21 N 85"35'34" W 136.22' 

L22 N 59Q46'31" W 78.51' 

L23 s 72Q22'27" w 109.88' 

L24 S 17"53'50"W 1 05.90' 

L25 s 66"32'27" w 56.62' . 

L26 s 16°39'38" w 49.56' 

L28 S 87"47'44" E 88.92' 

L29 S 81 "07'52" E 1 08.81' 

L30 s 64U07'28" E 178.28' 

L31 N 52"45'19" E 47.11' 

L32 N 33"16'05" E 98.09' 
L33 N 12°23'09" E 33.77' 

L34 N 3r44'35" E 35.20' 
L35 S 23~45'14" E 34.61' 

L36 S 11 "42'40" E 107.54' 

L37 S 57"11'23" E 84.54' 

L38 s 30°44'02'' w 220.44' 

L39 S 63,50'09" E 130.53' 

CHORD DIRECTION 

S 65~03'30" E 

S 84~27'48" E 
S 72¢37'40" E 

N 84"18'56" E 
ITEM 

N 43"00'42" E 

N 22"49'37" E 
8 83~00'20" E 

s 1r43'57" E 
S 34~27'01" E 

8 13c13'41" E 

S 16"33'04" E 
N 16a33'04" W 

N 13a13'41" W 

N 34°27'01" W 

N 1T43'57" W 

N 83°00'20" W 

s 25"03'52" w 
s 22"49'37" w 
s 43"00'42" w 
s 84"18'56" w 
N 72"37'40" W 

N 84"27'48" W 

s 57"09'23" w 
N 85"26'09" W 

N 88"06'20" W 

N 72"41'03" W 

N 83"42'02" W 

s 45"08'08" w 
s 33"50'21" w 
s 58"09'40" w 

E POLICY FILE NO. A-00939, DATED JULY 17, 201 
SCHEDULE B - SECTION 2 EXCEPTIONS 

10 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

VOL 36, PG 280; VOL 2746, PG 316 MINERAL & MINING RIGHTS, BLANKET ESMT 

REAL 638, PG 495 IS WEST RIVERVIEW ROAD RIGHT OF WAY SOUTH 
OF MADISON DR. DOES NOT CONNECT BASED ON DEED DESCRIPTION 

VOL 2877, PG 205; VOL 2877, PG 207; VOL5514, PG 109; VOL 6312, PG 459; REAL 871, PG 140; 
REAL 888, PG 395: REAL 889, PG 491; REAL1405, PG 687; REAL 1599, PG 408; JNST. NO. 2016060589 
AL. POWER CO. BLACKET ESM'TS 

REAL 2820. PG 702 ATT BLANKET ESM'T 

REAL 2384, PG 431 SCBT BLANKET ESM'T 

REAL 1982, PG 848 ALAGASCO GAS LINE ESM'T 

PROBATE CASE NO. 76327; FLO YEO BRADFORD ROAD RIGHT OF WAY 

JNST. NO. 9713, 5028 RESTRICTIONS BLANKET ESM'T 

LAND RECORD 201565, PG 25179; MARCUS CABLE AGREEMENT 

OLD ROAD 
BLOCKED 

!602 

~602i!%1 

OCCUPIED MOBILE HOME PADS 

UNOCCUPIED MOBILE HOME PADS 

OCCUPIED MOBILE HOMES = 152 
UNOCCUPIED MOBILE HOME PADS= 1 
TOTAL MOBILE HOME PADS= 154 
HOUSES @ FLOYED-BRADFORD ROAD = 5 

200 

STORE StTE NOT INCLUDED 

CA= 01 °50'55" 
R = 500 00' 
A=16.13' 

CA"'- 16°45'35" 
R = 100.QO' 
A= 29.25' 

CB = N 58"09'40" E 
CH= 29.15' 

CB =,j"s9lsg~%WVlf"4661' 

PARCEL 
8497 SF 

259.52' 

fence 
CA= 06'12'42" 

R = 550.00' 
A= 59.63' 

CB = N 49"10'18" W 

CA= 01"25'21" 
R = 550.00' 
A= 13.66' 
CB = N 52'59'19" W 

[403] 

----, 
I 
I 

OLD SURVEY LINE[r. =;;:--,,-~ 

~ .· M1 J 

• .. '~!IVIO~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

# 
~'·,.:· .. > .. 

il 
ACRES tJ 

PARCEL 1 

32.58 

~ 
Co. 

f Co.i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

')_I 
., I 
~ I 
o. I 

"' I '6 
I" I 
'I' I 
~I 
')>I 

'{l>l 
--' I 
"' I 1:) \ 

'{j,l 
I 
I 

[709\i\ 

TYP 25' FRONT SETBACKS 

---------~---

TYPICAL 
MOBILE HOME 

EXCEPTION #14 
SCBT' LINE 

~ 

f . ! 
POINT OF BEGINNING 
PARCEL 1 

NE 1/4-SW 1/4 
14-17-1 WEST 
JEFFERSON COUNTY 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
) 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

518.83' TYP 10' SIDE & REAR SETBACKS 

~~ 
FOUND REBAR 

FOUND REBAR 

PARCELS 
12498 S.F. 

FOUND REBAR 

FOUND REBAR 

NOTES: 

1-STORY 
FRAME 

1.THE MOBILE HOMES ARE SHOWN, OCCUPIED & UNOCCUPIED 

FOUND 1" OPEN PIPE 

2. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS SHOWN HEREON. 
3. THIS SITE IS SERVED BY PRIVATE SEWER ONSITE 
4. THIS SITE IS ZONED RMHP 25' FRONT AND 10' SIDE & REAR SETBACKS 
5. TH!S PROPERTY LIES IN THE CITY LIMITS OF LEEDS, ALABAMA. 
6. THERE ARE 308 UNMARKED PARKING SPACES, MINIMUM. HOWEVER MORE 

ARE POSSIBLE. 
7. ALL INTERIOR ROADS ARE PRIVATE EXCEPT As SHOWN OTHERWISE. 

8. MADISON DRIVE (EWST RIVERVIEW RD) AND MORGAN ROAD ACCESS 
PUBLIC ROWS AS SHOWN. 

FLOOD NOTE 
THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE X, AND ZONE AE 

OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUI'JITY PANEL 
NO. 01073C 0436. DATED 9-29-2006. JEFFERSON COUNTY ALABAMA 

m 

OLD 1/2" REBAR 
S 89°02'39" W FOUND 1" OPEN PIPE :o 

PARCEL2 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the NE 114 of the SW 114 
of Section 14, Township 1"( South. Range 1 west Jefferson County Alabama 
Thence S 89'02'39" 'vV a distance of 326.68' lou paint: Tllenctl $ 22'55'2!)" W 
a dislOt'lCC of 340.16' to a poi11l: Thence S 2?.'55'28'" W a distance of 
44.97' to a point; Thence s 89'08'46"' w a dlsl>mce of 11.23' to a Point 
of Beginning Continuing allhe Point of Geginning Thence S 8~'08'46" W 
~ dl~tance of 238.19' to a point: theno;;e N 72'33'25" W a distance of 
219.35' to a point; Hwncc N 00'05'47" E a distance of 282.55' ~o a point: 
The11ce S 69"(}2"39" W a distance of 518.83'10 a point:Thence S 01-19'47" E 
a di$\ance of 250.24' to~ point: lhence S 88-57'11" W a distance of 517.74': 
Thenc\:! N 15.52'57" E a distance of 127.50'; Thence N 69-58'18" E 
a dista11ce uf 52.14" to a point; Ttoeowe N 86"46"41)"' E a distance 
of 330. 14' to a point: Thence N \4°03'26"' E a distance of 188,77' to a point 
thet'lce N 77"05":15" E a distance or 195.30' to a point; Thence N 00"03"49" E 
a dis1ance of 83.36' to a point to point on the southerly r.o.w. af Wast Riverview 
Road; Thence S 87'47'44" E a distan(>e of 6.98' to a point around a curve to 
lhe right through a central angle of 06°39'52" an ~rc; distlmce of 52,34' 
a chord b~arin9 of s 84"27'48" E a dislnnc:e of 52.31' to a point;Thence 
S 61"(}7'52" E a distance of 1ll8.3i' to a poit'll around n curve to the rigl1l 
through a wntral angl" of 17"00"24" an arc distance of 29.68' a chmd 
bearing of S 72.'37'40" E a distance of29.57' to a point: Thence S 64'07'28" E 
a disianGil ol1/!l2!i' to 8 point arourrd a curve to the left through a central 
angle ui 63"07'13" an arc distance of 38.13' a cllcrd IJe<:~ring of N 34'18'5t:i'" E 
a dist8nce of 33.74' to a poi11t; Thence N 62'45'19"' E a dist<:~nce of 47.11' to a 
point around a cur~e to ltm laH through a Gflnlml 8ngle of 19'29'14" an an; 
distance of 2721' 8 chord bearing of N 43"0()'42" E L1 distance. of 27.08" to a 
poi11t; Thence N 33"16'05"' E a diStance of 98.09' to a point armmd a curve lo 
the leftilnough a central angle r;.f20°52'56" nn aru <Ji~tance of 29.16' a chord 
bearing of N 22'49'37" E a dislflncc of 29.00' to a point; Thence 
N 12'23'09" E a distance ol29.27' to a point; Thence N 3r44'35" E 
a distance of 30.70' to a point amund a c"rve to the rigrl( through a 
ceqtral angle of 11W30"11" an ar~ distance of 51 .71' a clmrd bomin8 of 
8 83"00'20" E a distnnce of 42.97' lu a point; Thence S 23"45'14" E 
a distar·,ce o/34 61' to a poi11t around a Guove to tha right through a 
central angle of 12"02"34" an arc Uistat1ce of 5.25' a chord bearing of 
S 17'43'57" E a distance of 5.24'to a poinl; Thence S 11'42'40" E 
a distance of 107.54' to a poit'lt around a curve to the IE"!ft thruugh a C!Ontral 
<mgle ul 45':26'43"" an arc distance of \19.22' a chord bearing of 
8 34"27'0'1'' E a distance of96.63' to a point; Ther.ce S 57'11'23" E 
a distance of84 54' to a poi11t eround a wrve to L'le right through a central 
angle ol1l7"55'24" an arc distance of 38.36' a chord bearing of 8 13'13'41" E 
a distance of 34.71' to a poi11: TherJce S 30'44'02" W a distance of 220.4J' 
loa point arOut'ld a curve to Ute left ~lrough a ceollral angle of 94'34'11" 
an arc distance of 123.79' a chord bearing of S 16'33'04" E a distance of 
110.21' to a point: lti<!nGe S 63"50'(}9"' E a distance ol 12::L07' io a point 
to the Point iJf Begint'ling 
Contair1ing 7.86 acres mor<l or l"'ss. 

I'~~'" 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~~ 
lc<li,!ND 2" OPEN PIPE 

FOUND 2" OPEN PIPE 

PARCElL ID NUMBERS 
24 00 14 3 000 005.000 
24 00 14 3 000 006.000 
24 00 14 3 000 007.000 
24 00 t4 3 000 007.008 
24 00 14 3 000 019.006 
24 00 14 3 000 004.002 
24 00 14 3 000 004.001 

FOUND REBAR 
POINT OF BEGINNING 
PARCEL2 

r;-< 
I "" I 
lm m I 
~~ 
I'll~ I ., m 
Ia ~ I 
Z~ 

I;;; ~ I 
~ I 
< 

IR~ I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

Commer1Cir1g at the SouthEast Corner of NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sectiorr14 
TOwrrship 17 south, Romge 1 west; Therrce S 89"02'39" W a distance of 
326.68' to a poirrt; Thence N 79"50'60" W u di-~teJrJce of 1162.47' to 
the Point of Beginning. Continuing at the Point of Bsginning Thsnce 
S 88'47"36" W a distance of 259'.52' to a point; Thence N 56'27'19" E 
a distance of 77.55' to a poirrt; Thence N 56°27'19" E a distance of 
59.96' to a point; Thence around a curJe to the left through a central angle 

of 1-25'21" art arc distance of 13.66', chord bearirtg S 52-59'19" E a11d 
arou11d a curJe to the left through a central angle of 22'42'59" an arc 
distance of 148.68' a chord bearing ofS 65'03'30" E a distance of 
147.71' to the Point of Beginning 
Cont<Jining 8608.57 squarl"l fl"let or 0.20 aCres more or less. 

PARCEL4 
Commencing at the SouthEast Corner of NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 14, 
Township 17 south, Rang<J 1 W8st; Thence S 89"02'39" W a distartce of 
326.68' to a point; Thence N 79'50'60" W a distance of 1 162.47' to 
u point: Thence N 79"50'60" VV a distunc:e of 1162.47' to a point; 
rhence S 88'47'36" W a dishnco of 259.52' to the Point of Beginning. 
Continuing at the Point of Beginning Thence S 88'47'36" W a distance 
of88.02' to a point on the r.o.w. o/ Flayed Bradford Road Thence 
N 16"26'50" E a distance of 99,80' to a poi11t; Thanc:e 
S 67'42'10" E a distance of 134.43'to a poir~t: Thence 
S 56'27'19" W a distance of 77.55' to the Point of Beginning. 
Containihg 8496.72 square feet or 0.20 acres more or less. 

PARCEL 5 

Comme11cing at the SouthEa(;l( Corner of NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 14, 
Township 17 south, Range 1 west; Thence S 89"02'39" W a distance of 
326.68' to a point; Thence N 79"50'60" W a distance or 1162.47' 
Thence S 88"47'3G" W a distanca of 259.52' to a point; Ther1Ce 
N 56'27'19" E a distance of 77.55' to Point of Beginning 
Continuing at the Paint of Beginning Thence N 56'27'19" E 
a distance of 59.96' to on a point on r.o.w.Fioyed Bradford Road 
to a poirtl around a cuNe to the right through a central angle of 
06'12'42" an arc distance of 59.63' a chord bearing of N 49°10'18" 
W ac:listance of 59.60' to a point around a cuNe to the left through 
a central angle of 11 °52'19" an arc distar1ce of 93.24' a chord 
bearing of N 52'00'06" W a distance ofg3_08' to a point; Thence 
N 57'56'16" W a dislanca of 32.63' to a point; Thet'lca 
S 16"26'50" W a distanca of 99.80' to a point: Thence S 67'42'10" E 
a distance of 134.43' to the Point of Beginning 
Containing 12491.12 square feet or 0.29 acres more or less 

<;AAG 

>-- >-- a G:l G:l <: LcJ 
<:' ~ 

0,:: 
__, 1:! G:l 0 s s:; \Q C§ Cl '-' Cl U) 

~ 
0::: 
rC 
I:L. 
1.1.1 
:i 
0 
% 
1.1.1 0 

" ...1 0 - 0: 
.J m a: " 0 

0 "- "' 0 ~ 

:iE ~ (§ s to z 
0 0 "-

rC w t: >-
>- w m 0 1;: ~ 

c( "- ::> 

"' ~ % ~ ~ w 
0 ex: ::> w 

CJ "-

~ 0 
tt 

" "-
~ 

~ f:;:l 
:<:: " UJ 
1::-J 0 r::: ___, Q: 
(_) Q f::: 

u 
_j 
_j IIl -q-r--- ()) 

WO~co 
-q- f--Ocor---
-q- (fl lO C'i I 

()) .n-<~-n 

"" N Ol • I CD 

> 
~ .--__ji"ltO 

(/) 
~<(co 

_J >-- CD~ • lO o._ sO::~o 

CL z :r: f::l L(J N 

w (/)o~ 
ro N 

_J f'-<t'-""'x 
_J nm <( 

~ 
<( m<( w... 

_J 

:::;:: <( 

(J) (/) 

_j 
_j 

<( 

SHEET NO. 

OF --

11



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama

Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Rezoning
Site Addresses: 103 MADISON DR LEEDS, AL 35173

APPLICATION
Spenser Templeton initiates this request for a zoning change. The City of Leeds Planning & Zoning Commission will
consider The applicant's requests for a rezoning to the RMHP zoning district to allow for contiguous zoning designations
for all Cahaba Mobile Home Park parcels. Most of the Cahaba Mobile Home Park included in this application is already
zoned RMHP; therefore, rezoning the remaining parcels would establish compliance with existing land use and support
Cahaba AL Land LCC's long-term vision to allow for enhancements and continued operation of the property. The
properties are currently zoned B-2, General Business District.
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
The Planning and Zoning Commission is an advisory body to the City of Leeds City Council. The recommendation of the
Planning and Zoning Commission is non-binding, and the final determination of this rezoning request is vested solely with
the City Council.

CASE #: RA22-000003
PROPERTY OWNERS: CAHABA MOBILE HOME PARK EST INC
TAX PARCEL IDs: 2400143000007.008, 7.007,4.002, 4.001, 4.004 & 5.000

SITE ADDRESSES:
103 MADISON DR, 1001 BROOKE LN, 1011 BROOKE LN,
422 MADISON ST, 1661 FLOYD BRADFORD, RD, 504
MADISON DR; TRUSSVILLE, AL 35173

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed
preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on.

Date: 09/08/2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application - Comments are limited to two (2) minutes. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Contact Person: Brad Watson
Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: bwatson@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
City of Leeds
Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

12



5

0

'

 

R

O

W

S

E

 

C

O

R

N

E

R

N

E

 

1

/

4

-

S

W

 

1

/

4

1

4

-

1

7

-

1

 

W

E

S

T

J

E

F

F

E

R

S

O

N

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

O

L

D

 

1

/

2

"

 

R

E

B

A

R

F

O

U

N

D

 

R

E

B

A

R

3

8

0

.

8

7

'

F

O

U

N

D

 

R

E

B

A

R

F

O

U

N

D

 

1

"

 

O

P

E

N

 

P

I

P

E

F

O

U

N

D

 

1

"

 

O

P

E

N

 

P

I

P

E

F

O

U

N

D

 

2

"

 

O

P

E

N

 

P

I

P

E

F

O

U

N

D

 

2

"

 

O

P

E

N

 

P

I

P

E

F

O

U

N

D

 

R

E

B

A

R

F

O

U

N

D

 

R

E

B

A

R

F

O

U

N

D

 

R

E

B

A

R

1

9

9

3

0

 

S

F

P

A

R

C

E

L

 

8

1

2

4

9

8

 

S

.

F

.

1

0

0

 

Y

E

A

R

 

F

L

O

O

D

 

L

I

N

E

X

X

T

Y

P

I

C

A

L

M

O

B

I

L

E

 

H

O

M

E

D

R

I

V

E

 

C

L

E

A

R

F

N

D

 

C

A

P

 

R

E

B

A

R

S

O

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

B

L

O

C

K

E

D

S

H

E

D

T

Y

P

 

1

0

'
 

S

I

D

E

 

&

 

R

E

A

R

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

S

T

Y

P

 

1

0

'
 

S

I

D

E

 

&

 

R

E

A

R

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

S

T
Y

P
 
1
0
'
 
S

I
D

E
 
&

 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S

T

Y

P

 

2

5

'

 

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

S

T

Y

P

 

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

T

Y

P

 

2

5

'
 

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

S

W

E

S

T

 

R

I

V

E

R

V

I

E

W

 

D

R

I

V

E

5

0

'

P

U

B

L

I
C

 
R

O

A

D

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

R

O

A

D

1

-

S

T

O

R

Y

F

R

A

M

E

F

R

A

M

E

1

-

S

T

O

R

Y

F

R

A

M

E

1

-

S

T

O

R

Y

1

-

S

T

O

R

Y

F

R

A

M

E

B

L

D

G

1

-

S

T

O

R

Y

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

1

.

0

0

0

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

2

.

0

0

0

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

5

.

0

0

1

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

4

.

0

0

1

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

7

.

0

0

0

2

4

 

0

0

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

7

.

0

0

6

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

1

5

.

0

0

0

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

1

9

.

0

0

4

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

1

9

.

0

0

3

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

2

2

.

0

0

6

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

2

2

.

0

0

6

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

2

.

0

0

0

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

2

.

0

0

0

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

3

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

1

.

0

0

1

2

4

 

0

0

 

1

4

 

2

 

0

0

0

 

0

0

9

.

0

0

0

0

SCALE: 1"=200'

200 400

100 300

N

E N G I N E E R S

131607

EX1

12/21/2021

REZONING EXHIBIT

CAHABA MOBILE HOME PARK

REMOVE STORAGE SHED AND
ADD NEW MOBILE HOME

REMOVE SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE AND ADD

PLAYGROUND

CURRENT ZONING: B-2
PROPOSED REZONING: RMHP
RMHP SETBACKS:
· FRONT - 25'
· SIDE/REAR - 10'

REZONE PARCELS
(B-2 -->  RMHP)

EXISTING RMHP
ZONED PARCELS

IMPROVEMENTS SCHEDULE:
· SHED REMOVAL
·· START FEB. 2022 - FINISH FEB. 2022

· INSTALL PROPOSED MOBILE HOME
·· START SEPT. 2022 - FINISH DEC. 2022

· SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE REMOVAL
·· START FEB. 2022 - FINISH FEB. 2022

· INSTALL PROPOSED PLAYGROUND
·· START MARCH 2022 - FINISH APRIL 2022

24 00 14 3 000 005.000

24 00 14 3 000 004.004

24 00 14 3 000 004.002

24 00 14 3 000 007.00824 00 14 3 000 007.007

13

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.58 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.86 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8608 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST RIVERVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAHABA RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12490 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8497 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16%%d26'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
wooden

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORGAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD-BRADFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
623A

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
615A

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
706A

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700A

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
608A

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
614

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
709B

AutoCAD SHX Text
700A

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
709A

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402A

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEGAN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORGAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1635

AutoCAD SHX Text
1623

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZARIAS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone (205) 251-4500                                             www.lbyd.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
880 Montclair Rd. Suite 600                            Birmingham, Alabama 35213

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SUMMARY



File Attachments for Item:

3. SA22-000016 - A request by CONRADO FLORES HERNANDEZ, applicant and owner, to 

resurvey (combine) two (2) lots  3 & 4 BLK 15 LEEDS BLDG & REAL ESTATE COMPANY PB 

13 PG 30, located at 7686 HENRY ELLEN RD, 35094, TPID(s) 25 00 17 4 042 016.000 & 

16.001, Jefferson County, Zoned, R-2, Single Family District.

14



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Subdivision
7686 HENRY ELLEN RD

APPLICATION
An application for subdivision plat approval has been filed with the City of Leeds Planning and Zoning Commission for
“7686 HENRY ELLEN RD”. This proposed subdivision consists of one (1) lot.
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
The Planning and Zoning Commission is vested with the responsibility and authority of determining conformity with the City
of Leeds Subdivision Regulations

CASE #: SA22-000016
APPLICANT NAME: CORRADO FLORES HERNANDEZ
PROPERTY OWNER: CORRADO FLORES HERNANDEZ
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 250017404201600
CASE ADDRESS: 7686 HENRY ELLEN RD; LEEDS, AL 35094
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed
preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on.

Date: 09/08/2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Contact Person: Brad Watson Phone: 205-699-0907
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov
  
Mailing Address:
City of Leeds
Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

15



16



17



18



19



20


	Top
	1.	Minutes of August 11, 2022, Meeting.
	08-11-2022-min Corrected

	2.	RA22-000003 - A request by Cahaba MHP, LLC, applicant and owner to rezone certain parcels from B-2, General Business District to RMHP, Residential Manufactured Home District, at 103 Madison Dr, 1001 Brooke Ln, 1011 Brooke Ln, 422 Madison St., 1661 Floyd Bradford Rd, &504 Madison Dr.,Trussville, AL 35173, TPID(s) 2400143000007.008, 7.007, 4.001, 4.002, 4.004, 4.00 & 5.00, Jefferson County.
	Cahaba Authorized Agent
	Rezoning Reason Request 2.15.22
	Cahaba AL Land LLC Agent
	Cahaba Al Land LLC Survey
	Madison
	EX1 (1)

	3.	SA22-000016 - A request by CONRADO FLORES HERNANDEZ, applicant and owner, to resurvey (combine) two (2) lots  3 & 4 BLK 15 LEEDS BLDG & REAL ESTATE COMPANY PB 13 PG 30, located at 7686 HENRY ELLEN RD, 35094, TPID(s) 25 00 17 4 042 016.000 & 16.001, Jefferson County, Zoned, R-2, Single Family District.
	SA22-000017_INT

	Bottom

